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PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 

 

 

DATE:  JULY 20, 2023   

 

TO:  MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

 

FROM: DEBBIE LARSON, PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATOR 

  MICHAEL W. DYER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 

MANAGER  

  

SUBJECT: SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

MEETING  

DATE:   JULY 24, 2023 

 

 

INFORMATIONAL ITEM: 

 
Chair Slatoff will lead this informational item for the various subcommittee reports.  
 

During the previous PSC meeting, the following groups were established: 

  

1. Crime/Law Enforcement (Sharon Boucher & Matt Slatoff) 

2. Fire/Emergency Preparedness (Brian Cameron & Jeff Piraino) 

3. Communications/Outreach/Training (Joe Chilco & Norma Citron) 

4. School and Student Safety (Jay Patel & Ryan Trachuk)  
  
Each group was to focus on their area by conducting meetings with city staff, residents, 

and other applicable people, and then provide an update as to what was done, 

learned, and may need further discussion. 

             


